
RESOLUTION NO. 489

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING AUTHORIZATION OFPAYMEN~r FOR
REWIRING NEW ROAD CROSSING IN PARKWAY AVENUE - ELLIGSEN ROAD
LID 1/:9.

WHEREAS, the city staff has prepared a report on the above

captioned subj eot. which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A": and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject

and the recommendation(s) contained in the staff report; and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity

to be heard on the subject.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the

City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached

hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendation(s) contained

therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the

recommendation(s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 3rd day of June , 1985,--.;;;...;;...;;;=-----

and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same date.

A.

ATTEST:

RESOLUTION NO. 489
CB-R-144-85
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CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO
May 30, 1985

DATE

TO: MAYOR ANC CITY COUNCIL

FROM: RAY SHORTEN, ACCOUNTING DIRECTOR tf(.d
Re: Approval of payment to Elco Electric

Road construction on LID #9 required rerouting of some of the
electrical lines for existing state signs along 1-5.

Elco Electric was contracted to complete this process. Their
final billing on this project is for $1,657.16.

Recommendation:

Approve payment in the amount of $1,657.16.


